CITY OF GARRISON REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Monday, May 1, 2023

The regular meeting of the Garrison City Council was held Monday May 1, 2023, at 6 pm. The meeting was held at the Garrison Public Library. Mayor Flickinger presided. Council members present: Al Lindsey, Marvin Trimble, Tina Rommann, and Doug Kearns. Absent: Robert Decker. City Clerk, Angela Dague recorded the minutes.

- Trimble moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Kearns. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Mayor Flickinger opened the public hearing concerning the City's Proposed Amendment to the Fiscal Year 2022-23 Budget. Being there were no comments, and no objections or written comments filed, Mayor Flickinger closed the public hearing.
- Rommann moved to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Lindsey. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
 - o Minutes of the Regular Meeting dated April 3, 2023
 - o Minutes of the Code Work Session dated April 18, 2023
 - o Financial Reports
 - o Claims List dated May 1, 2023
- No Public Comment
- Departments gave reports/comments
 - o Mayor Mayor has provided pictures and addresses of the lst round of nuisance properties.
 - o Public Safety Qtr 1 report provided
 - o Attorney still no determination on Jan. 4th court case. He has contacted the judge.
 - o Maintenance/Roads sweeper is finished, oiler and roller need to be worked on. Need culvert for the ditching.
 - o Public Works tampered with curb-stops will be locked. Sheriff will be called
 - o BC Development –no report
 - o Park Ash trees are down. I tree planted. Logs are still at park.
 - o Fire Dept. no report
 - o Library Concert on May 7, looking to hire part-time person, sign fund has \$10,000+
 - o Sesquicentennial crocks are available, flyers ready, shot-gun in for raffle
 - o Administrative QB is going to be online only, Mayor and Clerk will attend Nuisance Abatement classes provided by Iowa League on May 10th.

New Business:

- O Trimble introduced the following Resolution and moved its adoption, seconded by Lindsey. Roll Call vote: Ayes: Rommann, Lindsey, Trimble, Kearns.. Nays: None. Absent: Decker. Whereupon the Mayor declared the following duly adopted: Resolution No. 2023-09, entitled "Resolution Amending the Current Budget for Fiscal Year Ending June 2023" Passed and approved this 1st day of May 2023.
- o Kearns introduced the following Resolution and moved its adoption, seconded by Lindsey. Roll Call vote: Ayes: Rommann, Lindsey, Trimble, Kearns.. Nays: None. Absent: Decker. Whereupon the Mayor declared the following duly adopted: Resolution No. 2023-10, entitled "Resolution

- Approving Services Agreement MSA Professional Services" Passed and approved this l^{st} day of May 2023.
- We will have a spring Clean-up Day on Saturday, June 10 from 8-10 pending availability of J&R.
- o Code meeting will be May 22 @ 6 pm.

Rommann moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Trimble. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried. There being no further business before council, Mayor Flickinger adjourned the meeting at 8:13 pm.

MAYOR:	
Garrett Flickinger	
ATTEST:	
Angela Dague, Clerk	_

Disclaimer: The foregoing minutes are not official until approved by Council.